



SIMEON TOMICH

ABOUT ME

Creative and hard working graphic designer with 5+ years of experience in the design and printing field. Experienced in working and completing projects from the start of the design concept to the finished product. Proficient in simultaneously working on multiple complex projects while balancing and meeting different deadlines. A positive outlook and consistent work ethic shine through whether working independently or collaborating with colleagues.

ADOBE SKILLS

Illustrator




Indesign



Photoshop



CONTACT ME

 (262) 613-6930

 Simeon.Tomich@gmail.com

 SimeonTomichDesigns.com

WORK EXPERIENCE

Token Poker

Boulder, CO

5/2021-Present

Lead Graphic Designer

- Ensures deadlines and brand expectations are met when designing.
- Designs advertisements, limited releases, and branding materials.
- Works with clientele on custom artwork inquiries.
- Leads apparel design and production.
- Travels to tradeshow to market and sell the product while managing the company booth.
- Manages all printing and print production.

Stefans Soccer

Brookfield, WI

6/2017-5/2021

Production Manager

- Manages printing graphics for apparel embellishment and brand identity marketing strategies.
- Preps files to be print-ready and ready for screen printing.
- Manages applying large scale graphics to multiple surfaces such as glass, sintra board, and vehicles.
- Head of team product mock ups, images, and catalog building.
- Designs team logos, spirit wear, and team apparel while ensuring brand expectations are met.
- Trains and manage summer employees.

EDUCATION

Waukesha County Technical College
Associates Degree in Graphic Design
9/2015-12/2018

Shaw Academy Online School
Photoshop Module 1 Certificate
5/2020

REFERENCES

Cody Kaufman - Manager
Stefans Soccer
(262) 719-5468

Veronica Andrew - Manager
Midwest Orthopedic Sports Complex
(414) 719-7836